

# Sakshi Sharma

**M.P.Ed(Physical Education) | B.P.Ed(Physical Education) |  
NIS(Cricket) Educator – Sports Coordinator/Physical Education/  
Cricket Coach** Mobile: +91-9891326880,9760723676  
Email: sak.sharma87@gmail.com



A Trained **Physical Education** teacher who is passionate about physical education and fitness. I truly enjoy teaching and coaching student from different backgrounds and offering them unique challenges and experiences within my lessons. It is my goal that every child entering my class and games field participates and discovers their potential.

Involved with school education for the past 6 years ever since, I completed master's in physical education. Worked in CBSE curriculum in Dehradun, Delhi, Gurgaon, and Aligarh. Currently working at a residential school. Assigned various roles in different games of the school which include Master-in-charge of Volleyball and Football [Girls], Cricket Coach, assistant housemaster in girls' house, master-in-charge of motor mechanics club and adventure club.

## Area of Profession:

### Domain Experience Summary

- Sports Coordinator
- Physical Education Teacher
- Master-in-charge of Volleyball
- Master-in-charge of Football
- Cricket Coach
- Assistant house master [girls' house]

### Professional Skills

- Experience of using multiple approaches while teaching new topics like visual aid and computer technology.
- Provide clear consistent direction to keep the coaching /class focused and productive.
- Expertise in mentoring, evaluating, and providing appropriate feedback to students to help them excel at whatever they do.
- Good coordination and leadership skills.

### Education Qualification

**Bachelor of Physical Education (B.P.Ed.) – 2006-10**  
66.4%

**Lakshmi Bai National University of Physical Education**  
Gwalior, M.P

Affiliation: Deemed University

**One year Diploma in cricket – 2011-12**  
64%

**Netaji Subhas National Institute of Sports [NS N.I.S]**  
Patiala, Punjab

Affiliation: Deemed

**Master of Physical Education (M.P.Ed) – 2012-14**  
72.2%

**Kurukshetra University**  
Haryana

## Experience



Chakrata Road, Near Pharma City,  
Dehradun- 248011(Uttarakhand) India  
Website:www.selaqui.org  
**7<sup>th</sup> September, 2015- present**

### Physical Education Teacher

- Actively engaged in teaching the students of grade **8,11& 12** for CBSE.
- Working as Assistant housemaster in Girls house, holding responsibility of tutees, giving appropriate feedback to pupils
- Incorporated Microsoft (sway), TED-ED, mind maps in lesson plans to cater to the needs of differently able learners.
- Managing pupils' behavior and discipline in the classroom and on school premises.
- Developed and presented lesson plans that taught the rules and strategies of various sports; encouraged teamwork, sportsmanship and proper technique.
- Developed and facilitated the Physical Education curriculum
- Organized and coordinate various inter and intra school tournaments.

### Past Experiences

- Worked in **Delhi Public School** as a Senior Physical Education Teacher (**2014-2015**)
- Cricket Facilitator experience in **Shiv Nadar school** Gurgaon for 1 year.
- Cricket Coaching experience in **Vijay Dhaiya cricket academy**, new Delhi (**2012-2014**)

### Certifications and Trainings

1. Worked as an intern in **St. Mary convent high school, Ramnee road, Nainital** for two months (17<sup>th</sup> July 2009 to 13<sup>th</sup> Sep. 2009)
2. Conducted an off campus Training Programmed on **March Past and Display** at Green wood public School, Gwalior for 1 month.
3. Participated in "**Leadership Training Camp** "held at the Bharat Scout & Guide Training Center, Pachmarhi (M.P.) in 2008.
4. Participated in "**Adventure Course**" held at Saurkundi Pass, Kullu - Manali in Himachal Pradesh during April-May, 2009.
5. Conducted **summer cricket coaching camp** in Lnupe during May-June, 2009.
6. 2 months' compulsory **internship training in SAI SUB-CENTRE LUCKNOW** (17<sup>th</sup>-may-2012 to 15<sup>th</sup>-july-2012).
7. Played **Ranji** from the year **2009 to 2011** and was also part of **Under-19 U.P.** girls' cricket team.
8. Scaled **Everest Base Camp** in the year 2019 .
9. Scaled small treks like Chopta tungnath, Dodital, Naina Peak.
10. **IB examiner** for sports and ex science –EE
11. I have successfully completed and received a passing grade in **GSE3x: Introduction to data wise: A collaborative process to improve learning and teaching** a course of study offered by **HarvardX**, an online learning initiative of **Harvard University**.
12. Certified course on **Nutrition, Exercise and Sports** offered by **WageningenX**, an online learning initiative by **Wageningen University and Research**.

### Key Competencies

- Adaptable and able to pick up new techniques.
- Enjoy and have reasonable skills in a wide range of physical activities
- Good communication skills

- Enjoy working with children and young people
- Keen to learn new technologies.
- To provide innovative new ideas and solutions to problems.
- To be enthusiastic and able to motivate others.
- Have creativity and imagination.

### **Extra-Curricular Activities**

- Participated in one act play competition in West Zone Youth Festival organized by L.N.U.P.E in the year 2007 and got 1<sup>st</sup> position.
- Participated in one act play competition in All India Youth Festival organized by Shivaji University, Kolhapur (Maharashtra) in the year 2007.

### **Interest and Hobbies**

- Trekking
- Listening to music
- Playing games

### **Personal Information**

Nationality : Indian  
Date of Birth : 19<sup>th</sup> July, 1987  
Gender : Female  
Marital Status : Single  
Father's Name : Shri. Rajesh Kumar  
Permanent Address : Flat No. D-1401 Civitech Stadia, Sector 79, Noida-201306,  
Corresponding Address : SelaQui International School, Dehradun 248197

### **References**

Mr. Sharad Agarwal  
Vice Principal  
Sharanya Narayani International School  
Bangalore  
Ph. No.=9690020418  
e-mail id= sharad.agarwal79@yahoo.in

Mr. Naveen Sharma  
Chief Cricket Coach  
NSN.I. S Patiala,  
Punjab  
Ph. No. =9872538030

Ms. Indu Mazumdar  
Professor  
ITM college  
Gwalior [M.P]  
Ph. No. =9425110952

I do hereby certify that all of the above information is correct and accurate.

SAKSHI SHARMA

